

Name: Colin Tagg

Current Position: Associate

Key Skills: Project, Programme and Portfolio Management
Government Transformation Programmes
Land Management Systems & Administration
Cartography, GPS and Remote Sensing
Business Strategy Development
Information Systems Advisor
Strategic Planning
Independent Project and Programme Assessment & Review



Profile

Colin has over thirty years of Programme & Project Management experience in both private and public sectors and was the KPMG's national lead for Project and Programme Management. He was responsible for the development of KPMG's Portfolio Management programme and methodology.

During the last fifteen years Colin has programme managed several major UK and International Government IT & Land Registry Transformation Programmes, including Libya's Land Registry Authority, the Government's Information Authority & Civil Registry Authority. In Bahrain, KPMG engaged Colin to Programme Direct the development and implementation of their Real Estate Regulatory Authority. Colin originally trained with John Bartholomew & Sons in Edinburgh and on the arrival of the first computer generated mapping system, worked on the development of computerised cartography. Following this he was responsible for various mapping projects across Africa and The Middle East. His cartographic experience and expertise has been developed over the years incorporating the use of GIS, Satellite Imagery, Remote Sensing and GPS.

More recently, and since retirement from KPMG LLP, Colin has acted as an International Consultant in Land Management Systems and Programmes to various companies, both in the UK and overseas.

Professional Experience

Land Management & Administration Consultant, 2009 - Date

- Following retirement from KPMG LLP, Colin established a successful independent advisory company focusing on Land Management and Administration in the Middle East and Africa.
- As an Independent Consultant Colin was responsible as Programme Director for the successful delivery of phases 1, 2 and 3 of the Libyan Land Registry modernisation and transformation programme. Following the civil war in Libya Colin was engaged by KPMG Bahrain as Programme Director in the development and implementation of the Bahrain Real Estate Regulatory Authority.

Director - IT Advisory, KPMG LLP, 1998 - 2009

- During the 10 years with KPMG LLP Colin was responsible for Programme & Project Management engagements in both private and public sectors and was the KPMG national lead

for Project and Programme Management in the public sector. Colin was later responsible for the development of KPMG's Portfolio Management programme and methodology. During this period, Colin was responsible for the establishment and development of phase 1 on the Libyan Land Registry Authority's modernisation and transformation programme.

International Director - John Bartholomew & Sons, Cook Hammond & Kell, WS Atkins and Independent Management Consultant, 1978 - 1998

- Lebanon: Reporting to Prime Minister and Council of Ministers, Colin was the Management Consultant responsible for promoting and recruiting international donor countries to finance and support the re-development and re-construction of Beirut. Colin was also responsible for the then, first definitive map of Beirut to be produced following the civil war.

- Oman/Kuwait: Working in association with the Department of Military Survey and local senior security advisors, Colin was responsible for the production of large scale maps countrywide, taking advantage of the latest Satellite technology, aerial photography and other restricted materials.

- South Africa, Bahrain, Nigeria and Sierra Leone: Colin was responsible for the creation of new national maps & town plans.

Qualifications / Training

- MA Geography
- PRINCE2 Practitioner

Memberships

Member of British Cartographic Society

Non - Executive roles

Colin has held posts as Non - executive Director with UCAS, Chairman of a College Further Education, Chairman of a University audit committee and University Governor.

Date of last update: January 2017